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717 944-7621

TELEX 84-2386

Writer's Direct Dial Number:
May 13, 1988
£311-88-2065

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Sir:

Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, Unit 1 (TMI-1)
Operating License No. DPR-50
Docket No. 50-289
Clarification of NI-9 Repair Schedule

On July 27, 1987, GPUN reported the inoperability of the Remote Shutdown Panel
source range neutron flux instrument, NI-9. On November 18, 1987, we provided
a revised repair schedule for NI-9,

The purpose of this letter is to clarify the repair schedule provided on
November 18 and further revise the estimated time for repair. The estimate of
a nine day outage in the November letter was based on one shift per day work
to repair the detector. A repair schedule based on two ten hour shifts per
day has been developed. We now estimate that three days are needed to repair
the detector exclusive of the time until proper plant conditions are
established.

We maintain, as stated in the November letter, that if a shutdown occurs prior

to the refueling outage, we will evaluate the benefit of repairing the
detector.

Sincerely,

H. D, Rukil

Vice President & Director, TMI-]
HDH/SMO/her:1170A

cc: R, Conte, USNRC ’
R. Hernan, USNRC 00
W. Russell, USNRC "0
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